From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 2:53 PM

To: k Kundargi, Kenneth@Wildlife

Subject: OMR action modeling assumptions in PA
Attachments: ba-appendix-d-modeling_p. 36-37.pdf

Ken, Not sure if you were on the Delta call (I walked in a bit late and was zoned out when Katrina overviewed
the phone folks for me...), but we did cover OMR storm flex. Attached is the excerpt we were pointed to with
the summary of modeling assumptions (PDF page 36-37 of Appendix D, in Attachment 2-1). In our discussion
Reclamation confirmed that while that was an assumption made for modeling purposes, Reclamation did not
consider that modeling assumption to limit their potential actions under the OMR storm flex PA component.

Give me a call if you have questions.

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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